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Date: 17.11.2008

Subject: Continuation of provisional recognition —reg.,

Dear ‘9\\'\,

This has reference to your letter no. JUCDL/2008/423. dated 23" Qctober 2008
requesting Distance Education Council for continuation of recognition of your
University for programmes offered through distance mode from the year 2008-09
onwards.

In this connection we would like to inform you that vide our letter No.
. L. FNo.DEC/Univ/State/07/5596, dated 3.9.2007, your University was accorded
Provisional recognition for one academic year i.e. 2007-08 for programmes offered
through distance mode. We would like to inform that your proposal for granting
regular recognition to your University is under process. Meanwhile, your University
has been granted continuation of provisional recognition till such fime the
Committee visits your University and submits its recommendations and a decision
is taken by the Joint Committee on the same.

Further you may note that offering any technical and professional programme
requires the approval of the concerned Statutory Council.

With regards,

Yours sincerely.

(Manjulfka Srivastava)

Dr R K Sehgal

Director (UCDL)

Chaudhary Devi Lal University
Sirsa 125055

Haryana



